Historic Resources of Pay	e & Depot			
KENTUCKY	HISTORIC RESOUR	CESINV	/ENTORY	
1. Historic Name (s) Asa Payne House	RECEIVED		22. ADD/County Bluegrass/Scott	
Original Owner Same	JUL 3 0 1979		23. Zoning Classification	
Present Name			Magisterial District	
Same	NATIONAL	3	24. U.S.G. S. Quadrant (15'/7	5')
3. Owner's Name	REGISTER	81	Georgetown	
4. Owner's Address Clayton Avenue; George	town, Ky.	y /	25. UTM Reference See re	Northing
5. Location			26. Prehistoric Site	Object
West side of U.S. 62; 3/4 mi. south	of Moore's Mill Pi	ke	Historic Site	Structure
6. Open to Public 7. Visible from road	8. Ownership	<u> </u>	Bullding	
Yes No Yes No	Private	×	27. District Yes	No
9. Local Contact/Organization	Local		Name:	
	State			
Federal 10. Site Plan with North Arrow 11. Architect			28. Significance Evaluation	
10. Site Plan with North Arrow 11. Architect			29. Status Date	
	12. Builder		National Landmark	
			National Register	
	13. Date		Landmark Certificate	
	ca. 1811		Kentucky Survey	1971
	14. Style		Local Landmark	
	<u>Federal</u>		HABS/HAER	
d h	15. Original Use		30. Theme	[<u>-</u> -]
ч р і	Dwelling 16. Present Use		Primary	
	Dwelling		Secondary	
	17. Condition fair		31. Endangered	Yes
	Interior			No
	Exterior		32.	
18. Description The Asa Payne House is a tw	o-story, five-bay	struc-		
ture laid in Flemish bond. Windows are nine-over-six on the			ATTACH	
first floor and six-over-six on the second. Square, gable win-			рното	
dows flank the exterior, end chimneys. The one-story, front			See reverse	
portico is a ca. 1900 addition. The one-story rear wing has				
round arched windows and was added after the original con-				
struction. The nominated acreage is sufficient to retain the				
visual setting of the house.				
^{19.} History The Paynes Depot area takes it	name from Col. As	a Pavne		
who built the house on 209 acres he purchased in 1806. Edu-				
cated at West Point, Asa Payne served as an aide-de-camp to				
		-		
his father, Gen. John Payne, in the War of 1812. He devoted himself to farming after the war and became one of the first				
residents of the area to utilize the old Louisville, Lexington,			Roll No. Picture No.	
Cincinnati Railroad as a means of exporting produce from the				rom southwest.
country.			VIOW MINUT	A COLULY COU
^{20. Significance} A fine Federal structure, th	is house is also sig	nificant	33. Таре No.	Negative No.
through its association with the local	-	-	34. Prepared by:	a
Asa Payne.			Ann Bevins, Scott County Rep.	
ason a ujuve		Charlotte Schneider, Arch. Hist.		
			35. Organization	
			Kentucky Heritage Commission	
21. Source of Information Scott County Dood Books			36. Date Sept. 1978 37. Revision Dates 38. Staff Review	
21. Source of Information Scott County Deed Books				
		Nominated acreage: approx. 9 acres		
			•	

Verbal Boundary Description

The boundary begins at point A (see U.S.G.S. map) on the west side of U.S. 62 and runs northwest for approximately 1000 feet to point B. Turning southwest, the line runs for approximately 400 feet to point C and then turns southeast for approximately 1000 feet to point D, following the private drive to its junction with U.S. 62. At point D, the line turns northeast following the west side of U.S. 62 for approximately 400 feet to the point of origin.

ţ

25. UTM References

- A. 16/708520/4224450
- B. 16/708270/4224640
- C. 16/708200/4224540
- D. 16/708450/4224370